
From: Vernon Black
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)
Subject: Devon"s North Pure Gold 8 Fed 11 SWD
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 8:49:58 AM
Attachments: Devon North Pure Gold 8 Fed 11 SWD Work Plan Packet.pdf

Good morning Gentlemen,
 
Please see the attached remediation work plan for the above referenced location. Let me know if
 you have any questions.
 
Thanks in advance for your help.
Vernon

mailto:vblack@hungry-horse.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:jamos@blm.gov



HUNGRY NORSE, LLC


B7o9 S. Eunice IIWY
P.O. Box ro58


Hobbs, NM 88241
OfEce: s75-393-3386


Fax: 575-39r-4585
info @hungrrr-horse.com


DIRTWORK * ON-SITE REMEDIATTON


SOILTESfiNG " EXCAVARON * ELECTRICAL


3Sept15


To: Mike Bratcher, New Mexico Oil Conservation Division


|im Amos, Bureau of Land Management


Reference: Remediation Work Plan


Operator: Devon Enerry Production Company


Location: North Pure Gold I Federal 11SWD


API: 30'015 -32619
Legals: UL. |, Sec. B, T23S, R 31E, Eddy County NM


GPS: 32.3 1545, -103.79585


Site Information


This site is located north of New Mexico Highway 128 and west of wlPP Road approximately four miles due south


of the wlpp site. The vegetation in this ,rJa consist mainly of native grasses, yucca plants, and mesquite bushes'


The terrain of this area is made up mostly of small sand dunes and with no predominant terrain feature present'


Based upon the Eddy county Depth to GrJundwater Map, depth to ground *ri"t appears to be approximately 100''


New Mexico office of the state Engineer's website list no waterlata for the section, township and range' The


nearest groundwater data listed is in the section due north of Section B which is Sec 5, T23s, R31E'


The release is due to a failure of a high pressure line that resulted in a release of produced water' The impacted


area is the well pad and small area on trr! no.tt edge of pad. The maior impact seems to be at the point of release


which is inside the fenced area of the swD. Run-of from the point of releise spread to the north side of the pad'


upon discovery the well was shut in and the line has been repaired/replaced'


Proposed Remediation Plan


The impacted area at the point of release (inside the fence) will be hand excavated to 2' BGS' The impacted area


outside the fence will be scraped and excaiated to a depth of .5'-1' BGS. This is an active and working swD' a full


delineation and remediation will be conducted when the facility is removed from service'


The impacted area off the north side of the pad will be excavated to a depth no greater than 4' BGs with composite


soil samples being obtained and field test;d for chlorides. A closure level of toooppm is the target' should the


excavarion reach a depth of 4, BGS and the chloride level still exceed 1000ppm, a synthetic liner/barrier will be


installed to prevent the downward migration of the chlorides. A soil sr*pi" will be obtained and lab analysis


conducted for confirmation.


Sincerely, /


/,
Vernon K. Black, Hungry Horse, LLC
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State of New Mexico
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources


Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr'
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Santa Fe, NM 87505


R-t"*. Notification and Corrective 'dction
5 OPERATOR Initial Re


Dan Suniga; Production Foreman
Deion Enerily Production Com


ne No. 575-390-5850ffiers Hwy Artesia, NM 88210
faiititv Tvpe Salt Water DisPosal


FailiLy Na-. North lqr Go.lAl Fe9g11.!--l-l


RELEASE


Latitude: 32.3 l5'+-5 Longitude: - 103 79-5H59


NATURE OF RELEASE
Volume Reco"ered l8 BBISV.rtome of Release 20 BBLS


of Release Produced water release
Date and Hour of DiscoverY


mber l, 2015 2:40 {lvl
Date and Hour of Occurrence
September l, 2015 2:40AMffi;c" "f 


Retesse hole in high piessure hose on H pump


If YES, To Whom?
BLM; Jim Amos OCD'Mike Bratcherwi.-l mmedi ate Notice Given ?


[t Yes I No fl Not Required
ePtember l' 2015


2: l0 PM
? AE,trrrt P.,trction Foreman; David Simmons


If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse


N/Aw"5Wat.."ourse Reached?
fl Yes El No


tf 
" 


W"t"*"r*" *"sl-pa"tea, Describe Fully'*


ffi em"diat Action Taken'r


flrul,T,i;il:J::.Tli'# IrTrTffifif-"Jlil"'illS or produced water to be rereased. rhe power ro rhe H pump and the charge pump was shut orr


and then the closed t. uutr.ruprtrfoLo do*nrt.eu* of the release to prevent further release. Line is being repaired'


ffi.fx?,,;I?f".:;i.1*1y;o,..r,.1.j^::^I::iT:]:1?:::i:*::[ff:ftij}i'J:::",:.:1;i:ffil,xT.*.o
i? ::n$,,J:jXfjil?ilff:,'JJiliil ffi;ffiffi;;i;;;;;;,;d *;, : :q _1,9 y:.:j:g:::H::::",.:::l::,::J;1"'" 'n" 'n'
produced water created wi,en it i.leared from the high pieisur. line. Environmental Agency witl be contacted for remediation services'


to fV]UOCO rules and


I hereby certifY that the tntc


regurations air operators .,.,',.0'j"'r" ';;; ^;';' #;{i#"f#fi"n{*:f :::,t"T:1'k"i"J::"iJ:H:ii:l::f;;:i#H:,I;1;iffi?;;
;:il']l:';:Lil L:iff'Jffi;T;::i',?"n:',^:"$i;iJ.i ^'c,i;r 


,.port by the NMocD marked as "Finar Report" rroes nor rerieve the operator of riabiritv


shoulti their operations have raired ro adequarety investrsate ond ,.r.iiut. *#'l.y:jll:::":::*::::::il',i#:H'"f,ffiJ;',il'lr'frTJ.t''n
:?iil.'.ffi'J":H:i'H Hi.ffi:fi,;6ffi:::il':ilift:i;i;.p.;;;;;...ii.".,r,. op.,oto,of responiibiritv for cornpriarce wirh anv other


federal, state , or local laws and/or regulations , --- -'-----*- - - - ----- ------ --*
IVIS


Signature: $


Printed Name: Sandra


Title: Field Admin


Conditions of APProval:


nediation per o'c'D' 1!l::lsYit?il"t
E-mail Address: sandY.fa


Dare: 9 1.15 Phone:575'746'5587
*;rt*h Additional Sheets It Necessary


LATER THAN: w3m3







PLSS Search:


Section{s}: 8


New fvlexico office of the sfafe Engineer


Water Column/Average Depth to Water


No records found'


TownshiP:23S Range:31E


the osE/lsc make no warranties,


expressed or,*0,,"0 "on"u.n,nn 
,n" u""rru", 


"o.'o'L''"u"nJJ""'-"'i'oi'lty' "'b"'iy o"''tuuit'ty fot'ny pu"'"''" P"Potu ot th" d'tu


stzt1511'47AM 
E vrvuvvvsvr--r 


Pase1of1 H'Si5%"hy#N/AvrnRGE
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Devon Energy Production Company-North Pure Gold 8 Fed 11SWD
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Devon Energy Production Company-Pure Gold 8 Fed 11SWD
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